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1n Reply, Please Refer to

File No. Ray 185, 1964

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL WUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

LRE HARVEY OSWALD
INTERKAL SECERITY - R ~ CUBA

Re: Dr. Nerainio Portell-Vila

It will be recalled that Dr. Berminioc Portell-Vils,
4740 Connecticut Avenue, N.¥., Washingtoa, D.C., was imter-
viewed on Pebruary 17, 1964, conceraing one of his articles
which ed in the b 22, 1968" issue of the Spanish
langusge weekly magasine “Bohemia Libre™, published im
New York City. The article was eatitled “Presidest
Kennedy's Strange Aasassination.” Portell-Vila explained
at that time that the material for the above article was
obtained from public source material such as American sews-
papers and magasines, and foreign langusge cewspapers and
publicatioas.

As will be recalled, Portell-Yila was » former
Professor of Nistory at the University of Eavana who came
to the United States im 1960 as a political refugee froa the
Cantro Regime.

On May 13, 1964, Dr. Portell-Vila advised that he
had received a fros as source within Cuba
which indicated in part that the files pertaining to Lee
Harvey Osvald's relations iz Moscow, Russia, with two Cuban
Ambassadors there, were turned over to the Castro brothers
on November 24, 1963, just two days after the assassination.
The message was dated November 24, 1663, and he received
same before the twelfth of December, 1963.

Around the time of its receipt, he gave the
original of this part to Nra. NMariads Arensberg, Secretary
of the Cuban Freedoa Committee, 1737 B Street, K.V,
Washingt~n, D.C. Ne believed she passed it ob to an
unknown Goverumeat ageacy, addimg that he believed she had
contascts in the State Departmeat.

Portell-¥ila said that he did not have a copy
of this part of the message but reconstructed it from memory
as follows:
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RXPEDIXNTE RELACION OSVALDO CON CONCHESO EN
ARCHIVO MARIN HERRERA ENTREGADO HOY HERMANOS SIAMESES.

He interpreted this as follows:

File of relations of Oswald with Concheso (Cuban
Embassy in Moscow) from files of Marin Herrers (Ministry
of Yoreign Relations, Havana), handed today to the Castro
brothers.

Be pointed out that there may have also been a
preposition or two contained in it, but that the above was
its contents as far as he could remember. It was pointed
out to him that there did not appear to be any mention of
the Cuban Ambassadors to Russia ss his initial informstionm
would indicate, He then said that the names of the two
ambassedors were included after "Concheso™ in the message.
One anbassador was designated by the word Oliva, as he
recalled, He could not recall how the name of the other
ambassador was designated.

Dr, Portell~Vila then ssid that his interpretation
of the message is based on the prearranged meaning of certsin
words in the messmage. According to him, "MARIN BERRERA"
was & reference to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs in Havauna,
because the building in which the ministry is located was
built some 45 or 50 years ago by Mr. Marin Herrera. It
had other owners later on until Cuba bought it, “CONCHESO"
18 a reference to the Cuban Emb in M b the
first Cuban Ambassador to Moscow, in 1942, was a Mr, Concheso.
"OSYALDO" is Oswald in Spanish, & Christian name.

SIAMESES" is s reference to the Castro brothers, F¥idel and
Reul. He said that the two ambassadors to whom reference is
asde are Carlos Olivares and Faure Chomon, who were the
Cuban Amb adors in Moscow during the period that Oswald
was in Russia,

The above message with his interpretation of same
constitutes Portell-Vila's entire information dealing with
possible contact of Oswald with Cuban diplomats in Rusaim.
He said that he has not heard of any information in this
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respect from any other source, nor of countacts with Cubans
by Oswald except what bhe had resd in newspapers or other
public source med or previously reported concerning &
speech of Fidel Castro on November 37, 1963, whereim Castro
made a comment which suggested that Oswald may have
previously msde at least one visit to Cubda.

Regarding his source, and sa previously pointed out,
Portell-Vila said that the actual identity of the socurce is
unknown to him, dbut the source is part ot an underground
movement im Cuba. Regarding the source's reliability, Portell-
¥Yila said that the informetion furnished by the source in
the past has been reliable for the greater part. He said
that he had made ingquiry through means available to him
within Cuba concerning the reliadility of the source, sond

was informed that he could consider the informant reliable.
Io said bhe could not and would not elaborate further, even
under legal process, as to the msechanics used in his obtaining
this imformation, nor concerning the identity of the person
attesting to the reliability of the informant, becsuse he
feared that disaster would befall those involved,

He explained that this information was probably
furnished to him as a personc whose background sttested that
he was anti-Castro, and whose position and contacta im this
country, exemplified beet by his writiag articles for "Bohemia
Libre marked him as s person who oould put say information
agains. Castro to use, or place it im the proper official
hands for exploitationm,

On Nay 14, 1964, Dr. Portell-Vila exhibited a copy
of his article which appears in Spanish in the December 23,
1963, edition of "Bohemis Libre! It is entitled, "El Extranc
Asesinato Del Presidente Kennedy" (President Kennedy's
Strange Assassination). It starts on page twenty of this
magasine. It is the article previously referred to above,
and which Dr, Portell-Vila said was the product of research
of public source material, and his iaterpretative analysis
of same.
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On the same date he slso exhibited a copy of his
article which appears in Spanish in the February 3, 1964,
tssue of the magasine "Bohemia Internacional a Spanish
language magasine which is printed im Vnmcuon .ceordl.n‘
to Portell-Vila, It is entitled, "CAMBIO DR snn
(Change of Disguise) and starts on page sixteen, It
pertains generally to Oswald and the Fair Play for Cuba
Committee aspect of the asasssination., Again, sccording
to Portell-Vila, as in the case of his previous article
on the assassinstion, the ;aterisl is the result of research
and interpretative analysis on hLis part of public source
material where Oswald is concerned, with the exception of
a brief reference to Oswaldbbeing in contact with the
previously named Cuban Ambassadors in NMoscow, Russia. The
message from the unknown source im Cuba previocusly described
is the source for this reference in the article.

With respect to this reference in thn article,
and by way of explanation, 1% is to be noted that a
translstion of Dr. Portell-Vila's article appearing in the
February 3, 1964, issue of "Bohemia Interascionsl) is
contained in the report of 3pecisl Agent James J. v'Connor,
dated May 8, 1964, at Miami, Florids, under the Lee Harvey
Oswald capuou. Therein, mtol‘l—"h, on the topic of th.
Zair Play for Cudba Committee, stated in part:

Buring the course of 1960~1981, he was a
visiting professor at the University of Florida
‘n Gainesville, where there was a branch of the
"Fair Play™ io operation, It boasted that it had
41 branches in the United States and four in
Canada, with a membership of 6,000. The New Orleans
branch was not among them at the time, becsuse it was
not formed uatil two years later, when Lee Harvey
Oswald, the presumed assassin of Presideat Keannedy,
returned to the United States after his contacts with
the Communist Cuban Ambamsadors in Noscow, Faure
Chomon and Carlos Qlivares. Concerning this last-
mentioned fact, the communist dictatorship of Cuba
says nothing, although the Kremlin has turned over
to the United States a file with the documents
referring to Omwald in the Soviet Unic .
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This is the part of the article to which Fortell-
Vila was referriag above, the source of which is the
message {rom his uakaowa source im Ceba.

It is alse iadicated ia the sawe tramslatios of
ais srticle, that he further states that:

bcun. the informatios from the sati~communist under-
which right ander the

sese ef Maul Mos Garcis, is the Miaistry ef

State ia Mavasa, shews that Cswald's relations

with the "Fair Play fer Commwaist Cuba” begaa

before July, 1963, when ho retursed frem the

Sovist uu-. and that they had bheoen spoasored

by Castre's diplomatic agents ia Msscow, at

the time Oswald was theve.

As previously poiated out, Fortell-vila im Ais
iaterview of May 18. 1964, iadicated that his oaly iaforwaties
io this regard was the message frem his source in Ouba, aed
on My 14, 1964, be stated that the article expressed his
interpretative amalysis of this tatormatiea.

It is woted that the tranelatica also states that:

Daring his speech of Novewber 27, 1963, at the
Uaiversity of Havana, wher Castro said "the first
time that Cawald was ia Cuba”, his toaguws was
undsr the iaflwence of "Feralta"’ cogaae, and he
revealed semething which is very impertast.

It will be recalled ia this respect that fortell-
Vila advised duriag his Febzuary 17, 1964, ianterviev that he
read im & Tovember 29, 1963, publicatioa that ia & wpeewch en
ovember 27, 1963, Fidel a slip of
the toagwe or as the result of m influesce ol liquor, made
& commeat which ted that Cswald may have previeusly
nade a2t least owe 4t te Cuba. Mo oconjectured that this
trip of Gswald oo-ld have taken place while he was in Mexice
lutnnor’-rhp- while he was 10 Basis. B said at the
time e had o additienal & on ia this regard.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BURKAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, 1 ¢, 20535

May 14, 1964
BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorable J, Lee Rankin
General Counsel

The President's Commisaion
200 Maryland Avenue, N, E,
Washington, D, C.

Dear Mr. Rankin:

Reference is made to my letter of May 8,
1964, which advised that Dallas Police Chief Jesse E,
Curry denied that he ever received a letter from the
Justice Department and that he had been requested by
any official of the FBI not to arrest Oswald or Ruby,
as alleged in an article from the May 17, 1964, issue of
the "National Enquirer,"

By letter dated May 13, 1964, from the
Deputy Attorney General we were advised that a check
of the files of the Department of Justice discloses
no reference to an alleged letter from a high official
of the Justice Department to Dallas Police Chief Jesse E,
Curry or any reference that an FBI official was asked to
request the Dallas Police not to arrest Oswald or Ruby.

This completes our inquiry in this matter.

Sincerely yours,
l Q,TJW\)
/
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